

- blackeagle0188@gmail.com
- Kazakhstani, Kazakh
- ul. Sibirskaya 4-1, Qostanay, Kazakhstan
- math Date of birth 11/15/1993
- +1 (518) 261-0468
- Driving licence
- Personal vehicle
- **Single**

Social networks

- (S) @live:.cid.3bafe34211fa7ac8
- @blackeagle0188
- in @denis-martynenko-6b0a4821a/

Languages

Kazakh

Skills

English

Solidity

Solana

Rust

NFT

Ethereum

Polkadot

Angular.js

React.js

Denis Martynenko

Frontend | Blockchain Development

We Bring Good Things to Life

Education

◆ COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND SOFTWARE, Bachelor's Degree

Karaganda State Technical University, Kazakhstan

From September 2011 to July 2014

I owned computer skills and project management sense by graduate this university.

About me

A proficient **full stack web & blockchain** developer with 7 years of experience, interested in contributing expertise in web and blockchain development. Capable of excelling as part of a team or individually in a fast-paced environment.

Contributed frontend development with modern javascript, php, python frameworks and UI frameworks.

Deeply knowledgeable in distributed ledger, blockchain security, blockchain architecture patterns, and different blockchain standards and ecosystems.

Disseminated information and education regarding cryptocurrency and blockchain technology, and shared unmatched knowledge on decentralized technologies.

Handled all types of programming languages, worked with Git/Github, developed server-side and front-end software, and offered issue tracking and customer support.

Managed, mentored, and developed other programmers, while writing, planning, and executing the migration of more than 30 website services to cloud-based services.

Work experience

Blockchain (Smart Contract) | Game

Self Employeed, Canada From October 2014 to April 2021

Our Team has 3 co-workers and my role is manager & main developer.

And I worked with outside clients and many NFT sites are built by us.

There are last blockchain sites what I managed and developed.

https://9dnft.com

https://www.scorpionbets.com

https://www.mycryptoheroes.net

https://battleracers.io

https://www.castlecrypto.gg/play/mycryptoheroes

In these sites, I worked as a manager & developer.

And I developed new tokens and new swap (pool & farm)

Node.js Vue.js Next.js Node.js Javascript Typescript Ruby PHP Python

Work experience

Frontend

Digitalax, US From April 2021 to September 2021

Digitalax is a NFT marketplace and I worked as a frontend developer for this company.

https://espa.digitalax.xyz/

https://digifizzy.xyz/

https://designers.digitalax.xyz/

https://www.thedlta.xyz/

• Frontend, Smart Contract

CityDAO, US From September 2021 to July 2022

CityDAO is exploring making assets and governance digitally legible to unleash accessibility, interoperability, and opportunity.

https://www.citydao.io/

https://citizen.citydao.io/

https://parcel-0.citydao.io/

My main position for this project was to development frontend and smart contract for Citizen NFT mint and parcel viewer.

Frontend. Smart Contract

Calendar Org, US From November 2021 to December 2021

The definitive decentralized world calendar powered by NFTs.

https://calendar.org/

I worked on frontend and smart contract for this project.

Frontend, Smart contract

Tangelo, US From September 2021 to April 2022

This project is to lend and borrow ETH against NFTs which whitelisted users have.

(This project has not published on mainnet yet)

Homepage

https://tangelo-homepage.onrender.com/

App page

https://new-tangelo.onrender.com

Frontend Development | Smart Contract Integration

Kaoya, Canada From March 2022 to June 2022

KaoyaSwap is Defi project. Kaoya token is the main token for this project and holders can farm and stake token to get rewards.

https://kaoyaswap.com/

I have developer frontend from scratch and integrated with smart contracts.